Cantu, Daniel G.

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Importance:

Good Afternoon,

Mark Wallace <mwallace@escl.net>

Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:20 PM

Dan Cantu; rriver49; jesus.garza@ideapublicschools.org; jsaucedo;
maria.widle@psjaisd.us; mdougherty; Florence Landry; robertopena; darrellguerra;
raulinfante; martinsaenz; Gomez, George G.; Fidela Hinojosa; sonia_gracia_98; fperez;
restrada; saotero; emata; Torres, David C.; ocano; esalinas; JuanVillarreal; rubiomuniz;
cesgarza; eavila; rrios; normarazo; avelasquez; joseguerra; donjones365; pedrobazan;
ricardomorales; victorperez; Ibuchanan; pwaldron; uagonzalez; renemolina; ARodril3
@mcisd.org; jesuscarrillo; rlerma; alvinsamano; andrescantu; Rolando Hernandez;
enieto; jgonzalez; jbarrera4; claudialozano; jucardenas; roguerrero; normabasaldua;
emmanuelsalas; pablobejaran; Cantu, Daniel G.; ahperez; barbozajaime; FidelBorrego;
AMGARZA; mhernandez3; enriquedehoyos; jaimebarbosa; rubentrevino; gonzalez; Leal
Jr., Jose; Ortega, Rene; jadavila; ercastillo@wisd.us; gabrielcabrera; Dalia Rodriguez;
dgarza9; Juan Cantu; manavarro@hidalgo-isd.org; cantu.analisa@gmail.com;
dhgarcia@sbcisd.net; jrios@sbcisd.net; guramirez@hidalgo-isd.org; Antonio Perez;
Grady Deaton; Ruben Abarca; Ana Moreno; Ariel dela Fuente; Christopher Cole;
Heralio Perez; Belinda Montalvo; Mayra Gonzalez; Yamil Barrera; Jose Contreras; a-
cortez; Mrs. Salinas; Rudy Rodriguez; Concepcion Escamilla; Melisssa Rodriguez; Felipe
Reyes; Sonia Gracia

Upcoming Trainings in Jan 2018

High

Wanted to share with you the listing of the upcoming trainings for District personnel, including
Superintendents, Business and
especially Maintenance / Operations staff for the month of January 2018 at Region One ESC in

Edinburg.

You will need to register with the link provide for each of these events.
I hope that you can schedule time to attend as many of these offerings as you are able....most are FREE,
and the information is very important and beneficial for you and your districts.

D Marh Welee

Director of Facilities/Operations
Region One Education Service Center

1900 West Schunior
Edinburg, TX 78541
PH: (956) 984-6122

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email & attached documents may contain confidential information. All information is intended only for the use
of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, you are not authorized to read, disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on
the information and any action other than immediate delivery to the named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, do
not read the information and please immediately notify sender by telephone to arrange for a return of the original documents. If you are the named
recipient you are not authorized to reveal any of this information to any other unauthorized person. If you did not receive all pages listed or if pages
are not legible, please immediately notify sender by phone.
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January 11, 2018 — “Navigating contracts and Job Order Contracting through Choice Partners”
Workshop #72668

o Learn more about how Choice Partners Cooperative keeps you legal, Job Order Contracting,
Website functions and the Supply Catalog
Discover the benefits of available products and services
Enjoy lunch, network and meet some of our Choice Partners Vendors
Presentation from 9:30 am — 1 pm.
Earn 3 CEU hours toward TASBO Certification.
Register through Choice Partners @ https://www.choicepartners.org/member-presentation---esc-
region-1
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January 15, 2018 — “Texas Solar Initiatives for Schools” offered by SolarOne Workshop #75063
0 “No risk’ solar implementation for ISDs through Solar One.
o0 Presentation from 10 am — 1 pm. Lunch will be provided.
0 Register through SolarOne with Terry Miller at Tmiller@solar-one.com or call 469-734-7763

January 16, 2018 — “Integrated Pest Management” offered by Texas A&M AgriLife Workshop
#70494
0 6 hour mandatory IPM Coordinator training for new district IPM Coordinator or a refresher
course. Understand the role of IPM Coordinator in the school IPM program and help prepare
for TDA inspections. The course will cover legal requirements for schools, an introduction to
IPM, how to monitor your schools under the new requirements, and a hands-on exercise to
understand the difference between Green, Yellow and Red Category pesticides. Students are
encouraged to bring their questions regarding their program and a willingness to learn new
things.
0 Cost is $135 and you must register through AgriLife - https://agriliferegister.tamu.edu/
o or call 979-845-2604 Keyword: School IPM.
0 Class time is 8:30 am to 5:00 pm . Lunch is on your own.

January 17, 2018 — “EL Learning Innovation District Partnerships” offered by
Nearpod Workshop #75064
o Implementing District Strategic Plan for EL Learners with Nearpod Partnership.
0 Presentation from 10 am — 1 pm. Lunch will be provided.
0 Register through Karin Simelaro at karins@nearpod.com or call (305)677-5030 ext. 2279

January 23, 2018 — “Lead Testing in Schools” offered by Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality. Workshop #77351
o TCEQ is offering free workshops around the state to assist schools with establishing lead in
drinking water prevention programs.
o The assistance is intended for use by school officials responsible for the maintenance and/or
safety of school’s drinking water.
o The training will introduce the Environmental Protection Agency’s 3Ts for Reducing Lead in
Drinking Water in Schools which includes a training, testing, and telling approach.
o To provide information on each of these elements, the workshop will be presented in three one-
hour sessions and participants are welcome to attend any or all of the sessions.
o0 Thisis a FREE workshop from 1 pm — 4 pm. Register on line through the Region One
Webpage
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0 https://apps.escl.net/ProfessionalDevelopment/RegionOne/Regqistration/Workshop/77351




